
1

Mastercreation TFS

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>
Sent: 19 February 2024 12:35
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Kumar V; Selvakumar M
Subject: FW: MMR SUNDARAVADHANAN
Attachments: Re: Turkey - MMR; FW: Turkey - MMR; RE: Turkey - MMR

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
PFA 
 

From: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 12 February 2024 14:56 
To: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; 
Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: MMR SUNDARAVADHANAN 
 
FYI 
 

From: Kumar V  
Sent: 12 February 2024 14:51 
To: 'Chennai Finance' <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; 
Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: MMR SUNDARAVADHANAN 
 
Dear Aarthi, 
 
Attached MMR Sundaravadhanan GST, Cancel Check & PAN 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Kumar.V 
 
 

From: Kumar V  
Sent: 12 February 2024 14:14 
To: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Nithivanan S 
<nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: MMR SUNDARAVADHANAN 
 
Dear Aarthi, 
 
Attached MMR Sundaravadhanan GST & PAN 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
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Kumar.V 
 

From: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 12 February 2024 14:10 
To: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Nithivanan S 
<nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: MMR SUNDARAVADHANAN 
 
 
 
Dear sir, 
 
Kindly share vendor details to unblock the code for payment. 
 
 
GST CERTIFICATE  
CIN CERTIFICATE 
UDYAM MSME IF 
APPLICABLE  
CANCELLED CHEQUE 

PAN CARD 
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Regards, 
S. Aarthi. 

 
  
 
 


